



3.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

December 2, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-95, regarding the status of providing information on the current traffic and parking regulations to the public, please be advised of the following:

The Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department is in the process of preparing a new traffic regulation rulebook, which will be available by the first of the year. In the meantime, copies are available at the Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department located at 238 Broadway. When the new rulebook is completed, it will be available at various public buildings and on the City's web site.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-367

Consent Agenda #3

Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-95, regarding the
status of providing
information on the current
traffic and parking regulations
to the public.

In City Council December 9, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.